/‘ SOUTH

, FLORIDA EXHIBIT "A"

State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Item 5.1

PRESENT TO BOARD: OCTOBER 18, 2023

TO:

SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: FRED HAWKINS Lm%
SUBJECT: PERSONNEL ACTIONS

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:

APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:

Name Position Effective Date
Amie Kelly Executive Assistant, Vice President for Administrative Servic 09/25/23
John Lackey Multimedia Technology Specialist 10/02/23

APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER STAFF:

Name Position Effective Date
Patrick Baker General Maintenance, Hotel Jacaranda 10/02/23
Kimberly Cloud Administrative Assistant lll, Institutional Effectiveness 10/02/23

RESIGNATIONS:
Name Position Effective Date
Jon Wasielewski Technical Assistant, Cultural Programs 09/19/23

ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2022-23, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:

Name Teaching Area Rank

Dolores Alaire ABE/GED/ESOL I

Curtis Heyda Mathematics N

Emilio Pena ABE/GED/ESOL Il
SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented.

600 West College Drive, Avon Park, Florida 33825-9356 | 863-453-6661
21



